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10-36 (COR)

Committee on Rules Relative to amending Sections 1.02(e)(3), 1.02(b)(1)(ii), 1.02(d)(3)(D), 2.05, 3.01, 5.01,
6.01(a)(1)(i), 6.01(d), 6.01(d)(1), 6.04(c), 6.04(d)(3), 11.03, Rule XX, and certain committee
jurisdictions, and adding a new Appendix 3, the Protocol Guide of Guam, all of I
Mina’Trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan Otden Areklamento (the Thirty-Sixth Guam
Legislature Standing Rules) to clarify existing provisions and procedures.
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  January 27, 2021 

MEMO  
 
To:  Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature    
 
From:  Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
  Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
 
 
Re:  Withdrawal of Resolution No. 10-36 (COR)        
 
Buenas yan Håfa adai, 
 
As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules and subject to §7.04(g), Rule VII of our Standing 
Rules, I hereby request as the Prime Sponsor to withdraw Resolution No. 10-36 (COR). 
 
Please make the appropriate indication in your records and forward to MIS for posting on our website. I also 
request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of I Mina’trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules Director at 
472-2461. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules  
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